# HEATHER ALLEN

## • DETAILS •

606-369-4513 heatallen79@gmail.com

## SKILLS

Leadership

Ability to Work Under Pressure

Ability to Multitask

**Effective Time Management** 

Ability to Work in a Team

Critical thinking and problem solving

Knowledgable in Medical Terminology and Procedures

Teamwork Skills

## PROFILE

RN, BSN currently a grad student looking for my first travel assignment. I have been an RN for 19 years and have experience ranging from, Acute Care LTC, SICU, HHD, PD, ICHD, Med-Surg. I am passionate about helping others and team player.

## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

#### RN at DaVita, Paintsville

July 2016

Registered Nurse that performs dialysis in outpatient center, hospital based, home-peritoneal for patients with acute and chronic renal failure. Monitor hemodynamics, assess labs, collaborate with IDT. Cannulate peripheral accesses, care and utilization of central venous lines. Maintain Foley caths, colostomy care, wound care, administer medications

#### RN ICU at Pikeville Medical Center, Pikeville

January 2013 — July 2016

RN in the Surgical ICU. Certified in open heart recovery, nuero surgery. Maintain ventilator, arterial lines, swans ganz, cvp, chest tubes, rectal tubes, assisted with code team. Worked closely with physician and pharmacy to titrate drips.

## RN MED Surg at Highlands Regional Medical Center, Prestonsburg

September 2012 — January 2013

Per Diem RN worked a couple shifts a month on a med-surg/telemetry floor

## EDUCATION

### MSN, Northern Kentucky University

August 2021

enrolled in the Masters degree Nurse Practitioner program

## BSN, Colorado Technical University

January 2018 — 2019

obtained a BSN in nursing

## ADN, Morehead State University

August 1997 — May 2002

ADN